From: Claire Owens

To: Alison Marris

Ca Haidee Hemsley

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-0547 - Kate Brady, Alliance Group Ltd [UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 1 November 2018 9:46:00 a.m.

Attachments: image00l1.joa
DOIA 1819-0547 signed briefing, response and RIS pdf

Hi Alison,

Please see attached notification of this DOIA request for a copy of an email sent to the MOl on 5
September.

| have put the hard copies in the bag this morning.

Cheers

Claire Owens : \QQ

BUSINESS ADVISOR K
Operations Support, Immigration New Zealand @
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment V

claire.owens@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone: +64 18795 Q
15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellmgtr:.(.l 601

pLg f@:‘ 1

From: Alison Marris [mailto:Ali parliam
Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 42 a.m.
To: Claire Owens |
Subject: RE: Request to UNCLASS EDY

Yes please ® 2
From: Cla [mailto:Cla ens@mble govt.nz]
Sent: WedneBgay, 17 Oct \01 11:38 AM

To: Alison Marris <Alis @parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Requt) sfer (UNCLASSIFIED]

Hey AllsonK&\
Did ye want to be notified of our proposed response for this one?

Just FYl we have extended the due date to 9 November.

Cheers
Claire

From: Aﬁsor] Marris
Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 4:48 p.m.
To: Ministerial Services



Cc: Michael Carley
Subject: RE: Request to Transfer [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Miranda

While you're right that this would have been best answered by this office, we are unfortunately
well past the legislative time frame for transferring an OIA request. I've consulted over here and
given that MBIE holds a copy of the correspondence requested, we think it would be best if MBIE
responds to the request (including considering any appropriate redactions and consulting the
writer of the correspondence).

Happy to discuss if that would be helpful.

Michael, FYl at this stage, as this was originally a request for information made to an 10 har%(L

an AlIP.

R

From: Ministerial Services
Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 10:31 AM
To: Alison Marris <Alj

Subject: Request to Transfer [UNCLASS FIED

Kia ora, \\

We received the request belo elease of 2 Maria van Kleef. We are enquiring if
you can accept If this is tra o the M| fice?

Many thanks, 0
Miranda Cleme &

Adminis ssnstant

Engagement, Comm ns and Ministerial Services, Corporate Governance and
Information

Email

Ministry cR@ , Innovation & Employment

15 Stghit St Wellmgton 6011} PO Box 1473 Wellmgton 6140

cidii % Jpg@01D10666 447C6950 !

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand



government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of
Business, Innovation and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are
confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that
you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please
contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

government services

www,govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Ze@d %1/

Business, Innovation and Employment. This message and files trans with it are
confidential and solely for the use of the intended rgci you are r& tended
recipient or the person responsible for delivery to thetigtenided rec dvised that
A1ty uge is strictly%ted. Please
“Bjtachment from ybur computer.

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily hﬁe inistry o
t




el 4 { MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
) { INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT
NEHET HIKINA WHAKATUTUKI

Notification of Departmental Official Information Act Request —
AR Alliance Group Ltd - A copy of the email sent to the

Minister dated 5 September 2018

To Hon lain Lees-Galloway Priorfity | Medium ]
Date 1 November 2018 Response | 9 November 2018 ‘
date
Security In-Confidence Tracker 1819-0547
Classification number
< |

Contact for telephone discussion (if required)

Name Position Telephone | 1st contact | 1
Claire Owens | Business Advisor 04 901 87998, = '
ﬁchael "Manager— Operations |04 896 533 1‘ e AP v 1
Carley Support " 2 '

Purpose_

! ®
To notify you that the Ministry of ‘ Inno émpbyment (the Ministry) will soon
respond to a request made under th&Official Inf ct 1982 (the OIA), and to provide you
wance of ﬁ&& to the requester.

with a copy of the the response infg
The original due da X n ext@response is due to the requestor on or before 9
November 2018

Due date (b
The Request

1 On 14 September 201
information:

inistry received an OIA request from :'E_'i = ”‘Tffor the following

get a copy of that letter also?

yrelates to an email from a member of the public dated 5 September 2018 that was
W Minister of Immigration, Hon lain Lees-Galloway. it relates to an application for an

Appraval in Principle for Alliance Group — Lorneville Plant (Alliance), and the resulting media

coverage which noted that the company was unable to find suitable New Zealand workers.

3 The request is attached as Appendix 1 for your reference.
4 R o Aliance.




5 The company has a cument application for an Approval in Principle (AlP) underway with
Immigration New Zealand (INZ). During the course of the assessment, the assessing officer
advised SEIEBENE] that an email had been received by the Minister and forwarded to INZ, and
INZ had requested comment on the Issues raised from the New Zealand Council of Trade
Unions (NZCTU)Feei0nBZi8lg hsequently asked for a copy of the email.

The Response
6 On 9 November 2018, the Ministry will respond to this request.

7 As the response may affect you and/or your office, the Ministry is providing you with a copy of
the response for your infarmation in advance of it being sent to the requester (Appendix 2).

5 September 2018, with her name and emall address withheld under Section 27(1)b)
OIA to avoid the unwarranted disclosure of the affairs of another person. The Mi
consulted with Ms Van Kleef, who has confirmed that she has no ob, with Q

her emall to Alllance, but asked that her name and email addr% Id.
10 Officials can provide further information about this mo@@u wish, C}

Risks and Implications

11 The Ministry has identified risks to both the nd its agagss
and the writer of the email correspon ese riskg
consulting the relevant INZ branch and.co i

8 The Ministry has decided to release a copy of the email sent to you from Maria Van Kleef ﬁ:
f the
of

9 No action is sought from you or your office.

g &nt of the AIP application,
_Fve been mitigated through
he email.

— - === 1]

i & "The Ministry has decided to proceed as originally
'1* Bersonal details from release, Sechion B2KR) AN
diatlad in the Risk Impact and Signoff Sheet.

Appendix 1: OIA reque%\(b'

Appendix 2: OlAZEgphoss

Appendix 3;RiSRimbact and Signoff Shest

1819-0547 In Confidence
2



Appendix 1 - OlA Request

prom B o
Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 11;02 a.m.

To: Sheila McConnell

Subject: RE: Alliance Group Response to Union Comments - Lorneville AIP Application [IN-
CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Thanks Sheila. Are we able to get a copy of the letter also?

Kind regards,
Secon UiZNa]

- ..._;iomevilfe r]/
& O
i NN

M: Bl SuEi |

205 State H_igmr‘a)} 59. Underwood, Invercargill

PO Box 1410, Invercargill 9840, New Zealand E é C;\'

From: Sheila McConnell [mailto:Sheila.McCon Ie.govt.rwo
Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 10;56
I_?T: * Q
t N rneville AlP Application [IN-

n Com

alfiance.co.nz

To: FouN = i
Subject: RE: Alliance Group Response

CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTER

Uniteia! )

them regarding pde ' v
the public. '

Kind regards . (b\
*
Sheila \

1819-0547 in Confidence
3



Appendix 2 — OlA Response




MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
ik INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT
HIKINA WHAKATUTUK]

File No: DOIA 1819 - 0547

Thank you for your email of 14 September 2018, requesting the following in@ntion und t%
Official information Act 1982 (the O1A): Q @

Are we able to get a copy of that letter also? \ \

(This refers to a letter from a member of the public &eptembsr t was sent to
| the Minister of tmmigration, Hon lain Leesﬁallo@ tion lvh- ce Group

[Lorneville Plant] application for an Approval in
dated® ber 2018, addressed to the
Minister of Immigration, Hon lain Lees-G I@ . Please nNE t the identity of the writer has been
withheld from release under Section )] of the O @ lease it would involve the
unwarranted disclosure of the a other (50,

You have the right to contest cision to

review of that decisio‘@)mbud 3 ;“ :
The O u@ é N
b (N

Wellington 6143 ® |

If you wish to disgusfanwaspect of your request or this response, please contact Claire Owens,

ons Support, lmmigration New Zealand at claire.owens@mbie.govt.nz.

le).

|
Our response QQ
e

Please find attached a copy of email corre hend

gjd information by seeking an investigation and
& address for contact purpose is:

Karen Bishop

Assistant General Manager - Visa Services
Immigration New Zealand

Ministry of Business, innovation and Employment




From:BERRERRY 0000 |

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 11:45 PM

To: | Lees-Galloway (MIN) <i.lees-galloway@ ministers govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Immigration

Dear Mr Galloway,

t am appalled Alliance Group Ltd are saying they cannot get enough workers in NZ. Because | felt so
strongly about this misrepresentation, | tried to find where to put a submission in to immigration on
this but was unable to find where to do this, so | am writing to you instead.

who either have, or are having problems with this employer being responsible and abiding by th
contract and statutory duties.

They say all the right things to the right people and behind closed doors they it many

and use money, tactics and lawyers to avoid being held accountable fortjfesayg

tn my case, they unlawfully and unjustly locked me out of my employnigpt &
they were breaching s 670 and part 6D of the act and tock away mp 15y
seniority. | have been forced to take this to the ERA and am cogside
biatant refusal to follow the law. One of their lawyers is prgsides ¢
mentor for other lawyers who had actively promoted corgfiliagte¥ V.
me on when 5670 applied to the CEA (as did my em 16t providing tiy

Being unable to fill positions has a lot to do with their treatment of their workers as | know of many %

asked).
The other is responsible for ensuring the CEAs

contractually committed to do)yethe e rag !

point blank refusal to address my excess dtk industry or to compensate
for this worked overtime. They are try h e laws to reduce any penalties
and costs by putting contribution bla@ me. They n held fully accountable for their

deliberate breaches. %: f
They refused to supply relevaptu mentg

since 2011-12 (suppoged]
redundancy purposes Theywh
.5% pay

: t telling us effectively removing all pay rises

meRand reduced contract workers in the room) yet for
Eyht %- numbers did not change. They contracted out of

paying our rest b ’.l-; {2012 and no back pay to when the faw came in (around 1-

2.00a day i bhatthe ratetpriig toWwork). The list goes on and the tactics and deceit they use i

shocking. l% otherg feel reason they want more immigrants is so they can control

and manipulaté&gheir wo%or easily (being on employer sponsored visas)

1 am one of their NZ \gor@ they unlawfully and unjustly got rid of.

Please take this into cotK on alongside their submissions,

*

T L e - i Em e —r ————— — —= - =



From:Maria [mailto:daksha@xtra.co.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 11:45 PM

To: | Lees-Galloway (MIN) <i.lees-galloway@ministers.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Immigration

Dear Mr Galloway,

I'am appalled Alliance Group Ltd are saying they cannot get enough workers in NZ. Because | felt so
strongly about this misrepresentation, | tried to find where to put a submission in to immigration on
this but was unable to find where to do this, so | am writing to you instead.

Being unable to fill positions has a lot to do with their treatment of their workers as | know of ma ny

who either have, or are having problems with this em ployer being responsible and abiding by t piF

contract and statutory duties. =
They say all the right things to the right people and behind closed doors t @ﬁwit many{breJylie
and use money, tactics and lawyers to avoid being held accountable reaches -
In my case, they unlawfully and unjustly locked me out of my emplo I the while m‘ing
they were breaching s 67D and part 6D of the act and took away 15yr¥ accumulgied redundancy
seniarity. | have been forced to take this to the ERA and am ¢ i e
blatant refusal ta follow the law. One of their lawyers is ptesidefitbfthe D inedify lal}society and a

mentor for other lawyers who had actively promoted co with s6 "u ¥ tried to deceive
me on when s67D applied to the CEA (as did my em ot providing tife current CEA when
asked), \

The ather is responsible for ensuring the CEAs age fant with tion {which they

point blank refusal to address my excess| ak losses imnthiy W industry or to compensate
j af [rese laws to reduce any penalties

for this worked overtime, They are t [
and costs by putting contnibution bla@ pbe held fully accountable for their

contractually committed to do) yet he enEurage eir nogcog with both 67D and their

deliberate breaches. o

They refused to supply relev; ’1 ] dowmen@rmatiou when asked, and § have only just
found out they reduced m j:.-ﬁ ites in 2016 ittt telling us effectively removing all pay rises
since 2011-12 {suppgsedfyfiue Yo new and reduced contract workers in the room) yet for

Have said t ct numbers did not change. They contracted out of

redundancy purposgs the

paying our rest br, ﬁ"n'- bY's .5% pay iMY012 and no back pay to when the law came in (around 1-
2.00 a day okl the rat ‘@wrk). The list goes on and the tactics and deceit they use is
shocking. |

more easily (being on employer sponsored visas)
t am one of their NZ yorffe they unlawfully and unjustly got rid of.

Please take this into 28% tion alongside their submissions.
L]

otherﬁt feelt ly reason they want more immigrants s so they can control



Appendix 3 — Risk Impact and Signoff Sheet
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Ministry of Business,

Innovation & Employment

Allow at least 2 days
for Legal Consultation

Tracker No: 1819-0547
Prepared by: Claire QOwens
Checked by: Michael Carley
Signoff: Karen Bishop

OIA RISK IMPACT and SIGN OFF SHEET

[ Requestor; [P 72N

Due to requestor:

9 November 2018 (extended)

Due to Minister:

2 November 2018

Due to 4th Tier sign
out:

31 October 2018

Due to Legal Services:

29 October 2018

e ey e W

Request: Are we able to get a copy of that letter glst
(This refers to a letter from a memb
that was sent to the Minister pf I
to the Alliance Group [Lorne
[AIP]).
Previous requests:
Bection B{Zie]

Circle the relevant risk level ¢
localised

Kleef)

#romeflie Minister's office, the Ministry decided to Indude it for consideration
Mpce's AIP ag v oy 17443255. In the course of the assessment, the assessing officer advised
T ithat a lefle, Deen received by the Minister and forwarded to INZ, and INZ had requested
comment ont taised from the New Zealand Council of Trade Unions (NZCTU).Sechion 5{2Ka))
subsequently @ \fot a copy of the letter. The Ministry does not invite public submissions for
consideration With AP applications, but it is common to receive additional information from third
parties which is tnsidered as part of the assessment. Alliance may be concerned that a letter from a
former employee was accepted for consideration as part of this application, and are likely to want an

mmm t0 the alleaations. The Minlstry notes however that an assessment of the AIP

Maria Van Kleef may be affected if she is able to be identified. She has detailed a number of allegations

against Alliance, her former employer. She has noted that she has taken her case to the Employment
Relations Authority (ERA).

L=

e S —— .



[ St

What has been done to mitigate these risks?

The assessing officer of the AIP application will be notified of the response before it is been sent, so
that they are prepared for any follow-up queries from the employer (Alliance).

The Ministry consuited with Ms Van Kleef on 11 October to notify her of the OIA request and our
proposed response. We proposed to withhold only her name and email address to prevent her being
identified by her former employer. On 23 October the Ministry received a response which said;

"I stand by what I told Hon Ian Lees Galloway and I have no problem with Alliance Group Limited
having a copy of the e-mail. I have already put this (and many other unjustified actions by them) in my
submissions to the Employment Relations Authority, and shown evidence that backs up what 1've said.
Under s 67D of the Act, I was unlawfully dismissed by Alliance Group Limited, yet they refused to
accept responsibility and reinstate me. They refused to ensure I could take my full agreed breaks and
refused to compensate me for working into them (breach of a minimum entitlement under Part 6 of the
Act). Alffance had contractually agreed to ensure compliance with all NZ Employment legisiation and
their lawyers had a duty to know and yphold the law, yet they have continued to subject me tg
considerable financial and emotional stress for 19mths with this unlawful dismissal on my worg record.
I had worked for Alliance for 15yrs and I find it deplorable they are now saying they cant %
workers.”

The Ministry proposed to release a full copy of the emall but with

e &fd email
address withheld under Section 27(1)(b) of the OIA :

the writer said:

Section 9(2)(a) of the OIA, wh : natural persons” I would prefer my name
and e-mail not to be included agd gej ge them with this. I no longer trust this company
and have lost all patience@n {'; Twill Ir continued bad behaviour.”

The Ministry again pmp@ Ithho@%&g e as requested (but under $27(1)(b)) given her

“As per your e-mail... "We are prop wlthhz@f&rmaﬂon which could identify you under

complicated relatigsfSh) Alliangg. y be that Alliance is able to guess her identity from the

content of the enfail Jbotstill b Ilenv%S hould respect the writer's wishes and have her name

withheld. It does seBg that the hqatter ts before the ERA but we do not know what stage the ERA
cerns have not yet been put to Alliance. Alliance is still going to

process Is at - it may be that
receive the full content of and therefore be aware of the concerns from the *‘member of the
public’ that INZ is consid d it is questionable as to whether the Identity of the person is

m,‘l’;mmO@




ear P e } the business has made the decision to withhold Ms Van
Kieef's name and email address under S27(1)(b) of the OIA for the following reasons. Firstly, the
Ministry cannot be confident that Alliance is already aware of the concerns from Ms Van Kleef as we do
not know what stage the ERA process is at. Secondly, Alliance will still be provided a full copy of the
email which details the concerns, and to withhold Ms Van Kleef’'s name does not detract from the
content of the email. Alllance will still be able to Identify that the writer is an ex-employee. The Ministry
believes that in the context of the AIP application, Ms Van Kleef's identity is not relevant, and
employer will still have a fair opportunity to respond to the ailegations should they wish to. raiis
also concern of potential retaliation against Ms Van Kleef for writing to the Minister with h ne
Thirdly, although Ms Van Kleef has agreed with the Ministry’s proposal to w a cop il,
t

The Ministry believes that a complaint to the Ombudsman agains
Kleef's name Is unlikely.

she has asked that her personal details be withheld as she no longer t as an
Do you have any other comments or concerns abaut

. The
obligation to take her request into consideration. \
uMcisio 0 withhbld Ms Van
No

Have relevant ministers and other ministries/deéhay beish Ihformed? If yves, who,
and any relevant comments? (refer to attached €malls eeessary)

No

Do staff need to be informed of thé. risks; 2sl, Who, and how have they been
informed?

The assessing officer of the AIP applicat®p™will be advi C€ a response is sent, should there be any
follow-up questions from the employ

Data (when an OIA includes da

Has a QA on the data occurre re that t is accurate and complete been undertaken?
N/A - no data is being rel

Publish on websi his OIA hed? (Add brief note on your recommendation)
No
0\6\

. \0
o)




SIGN OFF

Communications Services (Senior Comms Advisor - Director for Major/Critical releases or where
escalated)

N/A %
This OIA response can be published on the INZ website. @es / rg%
Name: \: DaA 12018

Position: Senior Communications Advisor - Communicatiops \ G\'
Operations Manager v

Recommend for publishing OQ Q Yes / @

Name: Michael Carley b /W/\’.\Qﬁ, Date: 27 /1072018

Position: Manager Operations Support

Assistant General Manager

This OIA response can be @ the 1 * Yes / No

Name: Karen Bisho L’Y) Date: 3/ / f0/2018

Position: Assistant Sgneral Man\\dsa Services

\
QW
®)












From: Maria van Kieef

To: Claire Owens

Subject: Re: Alliance

Date: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 5:34:03 p.m.
Hi Claire

As per your e-mail... “We are proposing to withhold any information which could identify you
under Section 9(2)(a) of the OIA, which relates to the privacy of natural persons” | would prefer
my name and e-mail not to be included and see no need to indulge them with this. | no longer
trust this company and have lost all patience and good wil! through their continued bad
behaviour.

V
Regards Q, %
Maria van Kleef 5\\'0 \0)

Sent from Mail for Windows 10 Q} C}'

47



Claire Owens

From: Claire Owens

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 4:33 p.m,

To: ‘Maria van Kleef'

Subject: RE: Alliance [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Hi Maria

Thanks for your response. Can you now confirm whether you have any concerns with your name and email address
being released to Alliance in our response to the OIA reguest?

Kind regards

Claire Owens

SV
‘(\Q’ r\cb

Operations Support, Immigration New Zealand \
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

claire.owens@mbie.govt.nz @
15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6011 ?~

From: Maria van Kleef ilto:dak
Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 4:30
To: Claire Owens

Subject: Alliance @

Hi Claire (b. (@
Thanks for your quick reply, N@wonde otified them as didn’t see this mentioned in the OIA requests

database. @
Regards \Q
Maria van Kleef . %\

Sent from Mail for Win W@

ra.co.n
p.m.




Claire Owens

From: Claire Owens

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 4:20 p.m.

To: ‘Maria van Kleef'

Subject: RE: Alliance [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Hi Maria

As detailed in Hon lain Lees-Galloway’s response letter to you, he passed your comments on to the relevant INZ
processing branch for consideration with Alliance’s AIP application.

INZ subsequently informed Alliance that an email from a member of the public had been sent to the Minigfe

received by INZ. It was at this point that Alliance asked for a copy of the email. %
Kind regards Q q
Claire Owens \

BUSINESS ADVISOR \

Operations Support, Immigration New Zealand @

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment v
claire.owens@mbie.govt.nz 00 Q

15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6011

From: Maria van Kleef [mmgm@
Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 3

To: Claire Owens
Subject: Alliance

Hi Claire KO
Could you please e@ liance 6\Q®was notified about my e-mail l.e. who notified them?

Thankyou

Regards \%
O
Maria van Kleef K\

Sent from ws 10



Claire Owens

From: Claire Owens

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 1:17 p.m.

To: ‘Maria van Kleef'

Subject: RE: Alliance [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Attachments: Email 5 Sep 2018 Maria van Kleef to Hon lain Lees-Galloway.pdf
Hi Maria

Thank you for your response. We are now proposing to release a full copy of your email (please see attached). We
are of the view that the disclosure of your name would not be unwarranted and it should therefore be released. As
you have explained below, you have already put much of this information to Alliance via the ERA process@andit is
quite likely that you could be identified from the content of your email in any case,

If you have any concerns with our new approach, please let me know by CIOST@“OHOW
Kind regards \

Claire Owens K
BUSINESS ADVISOR E ‘

Operations Support, Immigration New Zealand

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment 00 0
claire.owens@mbie.govt.nz Sl O
15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6011 \}

From: Maria van Kleef [mailto:dak
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 2: 0? {1 o
To: Claire Owens ‘

Subject: Re: Alliance '“

Hi Claire %
I stand by what | told lan Lees oway and I have no problem with Alliance Group Limited having a copy of the
e-mail. | have already put thl;(a other unjustified actions by them) in my submissions to the Employment
Relations Authority, and show ce that backs up what I've said. Under s 67D of the Act, | was unlawfully
dismissed by Alliance Grougf Limited, yet they refused to accept responsibility and reinstate me. They refused to
ensure | could take d breaks and refused to compensate me for working into them (breach of a
minimum entntleme& rPart 6 of the Act). Alliance had contractually agreed to ensure compliance with all NZ
Employment legislatigntand their lawyers had a duty to know and uphold the law, yet they have continued to
Qnsidgrable financial and emotional stress for 19mths with this unlawful dismissal on my work

REa for Alliance for 15yrs and | find it deplorable they are now saying they can’t get NZ workers,

Sincerely
Maria van Kleef

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



From: Maria [mailto:daksha@xtra.co.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 11:45 PM

To: | Lees-Galloway (MIN) <i.lees-galloway@ministers.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Immigration

Dear Mr Galloway,

I am appallied Alliance Group Ltd are saying they cannot get enough workers in NZ. Because | felt so
strongly about this misrepresentation, | tried to find where to put a submission in to immigration on

this but was unable to find where to do this, so | am writing to you instead.

Being unable to fill positions has a lot to do with their treatment of their workers as | know of ma

who either have, or are having problems with this employer being responsible and abiding by W
contract and statutory duties.

They say all the right things to the right people and behind closed doors th mit ma

and use money, tactics and lawyers to avoid being held accountabl reach %

In my case, they unlawfully and unjustly locked me out of my empl&%a all the whilE Rgowifig
they were breaching s 67D and part 6D of the act and took away gy 1 accu

seniority. | have been forced to take this to the ERA and am ¢ ring going p. about their
blatant refusal to follow the law. One of their lawyers is Ee of the Dunefiin 1&w society and a

mentor for other lawyers who had actively promoted ¢ i with s?& n tried to deceive
me on when s670 applied to the CEA {as did my em not providingfne current CEA when
asked).
The other is responsible for ensuring the CEAs ape liant with S@alation {which they

Hante

contractually committed to do) yet he enégurag eir nqnc ante with both 67D and their
point blank refusal to address my excessi ak losses i risk industry or to compensate

for this worked overtime, They are tryi ead ignor, ese laws to reduce any penalties
and costs by putting contribution bl me. The ﬂ% be held fully accountable for their
deliberate breaches. A

They refused to supply relevafit

docume
found out they reduced rpegali gites in 201 t telling us effectively removing all pay rises
since 2011-12 {suppdtgdlytul to newpmdChiRpry and reduced contract workers in the room) yet for

#u By a .5% payfisBin®012 and no back pay to when the law came in {around 1-
2.00 a day iff af at the rate%%n o work). The list goes on and the tactics and deceit they use is
shocking. | antgany otherffeel thB®only reason they want more immigrants is so they can control
and manipulate their wo ore easily (being on employer sponsored visas)

I am one of their NZ W o they unlawfully and unjustly got rid of.

Please take this.i’nt eration alongside their submissions.

ated redundancy

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



From: Claire Owens

To: “daksha@xtra.co.nz"

Subject: Your email to the Minister regarding Alliance Group [IN-CONFIDENCE;RELEASE EXTERNAL)
Date: 111ursday, 11 October 2018 4:58:00 p m.

Attachments: T lara van Kles! 1]

Dear Maria

| write regarding your email to the Minister of Immigration, Hon lain Lees-Galloway, dated 5
September 2018, which details your concerns about Alliance Group Ltd. | have attached a copy
of the email for your reference. Please be advised that the Ministry has received a reguest for a
copy of this email under the Official Information Act 1982 (the OIA). The request has come from

Alliance Group Limited. (L
The Ministry is proposing to release a copy of this email to Alliance Grou are propos r%

withhold any information which could identify you under Section 9 OIA wr%
relates to the privacy of natural persons. Please refer to the relev cti®ns of the

If you have any concerns with our proposal, please respond t no later than rsday
25 October.

Kind regards b ?‘
Claire Owens Q
BUSINESS ADVISOR 0;
O
Operations Support, Immigration New :t%f" d \\
Ministry of Business, Innovation & @yment @

o““((\




From: Maria [mailto:daksha@xtra.co.nz)

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 11:45 PM

To: | Lees-Galloway (MIN) <i.lees-galloway@ministers.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Immigration

Dear Mr Galloway,

| am appalled Alliance Group Ltd are saying they cannot get enough workers in NZ. Because | felt so
strongly about this misrepresentation, | tried to find where to put a submission in to immigration on
this but was unable to find where to do this, so | am writing to you instead.

Being unable to fill positions has a lot to do with their treatment of their workers as | know of ma
who either have, or are having problems with this employer being responsible and abiding by n/
contract and statutory duties. %

They say all the right things to the right people and behind closed doors thel fohmit ma
and use money, tactics and lawyers to avoid being held accountable faghBzgBreacheg.
In my case, they unlawfully and unjustly locked me out of my empl ot all the whi owing

ated redfundancy
about their
society and a

seniority. | have been forced to take this to the ERA and am ¢ ring going p.

they were breaching s 67D and part 6D of the act and took awagl
blatant refusal to follow the law. One of their lawyers is fige of the Dunefjin |

mentor for other lawyers who had actively promoted ¢ j with s n tried to deceive
me on when s670 applied to the CEA (as did my em not providingfhe current CEA when
asked).

The other is responsible for ensuring the CEAs gre liant with S@Iation (which they
contractually committed to do) yet he enégurag eir nQncgmp e with both 67D and their
point blank refusal to address my excess@ak losses i risk industry or to compensate
for this worked overtime. They are tryi

and costs by putting contribution bia
deliberate breaches.
They refused to supply relevfil
found out they reduced rpaegal
since 2011-12 (suppd¥g
redundancy purposgeth
paying our regthy
2.00 a day l@

ead igno ese laws to reduce any penalties
me. The r@ be held fully accountable for their
B documegtianthinformation when asked, and | have only just
ates in 2016% t telling us effectively removing all pay rises
& to ne hi and reduced contract workers in the room) yet for
y have said:& ct numbers did not change. They contracted out of
:.._ 5§ 1SB{n" 2012 and no back pay to when the law came in (around 1-
at the rat%} o work). The list goes on and the tactics and deceit they use is
shocking. | an®gnany other®fgel th&only reason they want more immigrants is so they can control
and manipulate their wo rush;nore éasily (being on employer sponsored visas)
| am one of their NZ W o they unlawfully and unjustly got rid of.
Please take this.int eration alongside their submissions.

Yours since \

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



Claire Owens

From: Claire Owens

Sent: Thursday, 11 October 2018 4:40 p.m,

To: A

Subject: DOIA 1819-0547 [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Attachments: 11102018163600-0001.pdf

Dear™

I am writing with regard to your request for information under the OIA. Due to the consultations necessary to make
a decision on the request, we require further time to respond. Please see the attached letter,

Kind regards Q@ Q%
Claire Owens \ \
BUSINESS ADVISOR & \’
Operations Support, Immigration New Zealand 6 0
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment ?’
claire.owens@mbie.govt.nz Q
15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6011 O

°

We will endeavour to respond sooner if we are able to.




[0, o = MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
ANCHE INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT
S  HTHINA WHAKATUTUKI

11 0CT N8

Ref: DOIA 1819-0547

Thank you for your email of 14 September 2018 requesting under the Officig| Information (L
{the O1A), the following information: %

Are we able to get a copy of that letter also?

{This refers to a letter from a member of the public tha % sent to the ster of

Immigration, Hon lain Lees-Galloway, in relation ce Group o le Plant]

application for an Approvat in Principle). 6

| am writing to advise you that the Ministry will pgvidy a responsg but eds to extend the time
avaifable to answer your request. The Ministry.s r se will be @u no later than 9 November
2018. The reason for the extension reliessgn sl b) of the 4 “ nsultations necessary to make
a decision on the request are such that a tgiagguest cannot be made within the
original time limit. | will respond to yo if s hle to.

You have the right to seek an inv
Ombudsman, whose address ct purpogelt i$

hGereral Manager — Visa Services
Immlgratlon New Zealand
Ministry of Business, innovation and Employment

New Zealand Government




Claire Owens

From: INZ - Visa Services - QIA

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 5:07 p.m.

To: Claire Owens

Subject: FW: DOIA 1819-0547 - BREE0RENE] . Allocation email [UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: RE: Request to Transfer [UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Claire,

As you did the MPOL, could you please take this OIA? Should be a quick and easy one %L
Cheers,
Fraser \

From: Ceinwen Kelly On Behalf Of INZ Official Correspondence
Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 4:29 p.m,

To: INZ Visa Services QIA
Cc: Ministerial Services
Subject: FW: DOIA 1819-0547 - Fection siz)a) Allocatlon e IFIED]

One for your team please Fraser & o
Cei Kelly \\
Senior Ministerial Services Adviser (b

Business Strategy and Governance

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Em r@
Ceinwen.kelly@mbie.govt.nz | Tele 64 (04) 9 4

is item to the Minister’s office but Alison had to refuse the transfer due to the delay in
I . Thave attached Alison’s response since she CC'd in Michael Carley but he appears to be
away until the §

All the best,

Miranda Clement

Administrative Assistant

Engagement, Communications and Ministerial Services, Corporate Governance and information
Email: Miranda.Clement@MBIE.govt.nz

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

15 Stout Street, Wellington 6011 | P O Box 1473 Wellington 6140




& MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
! INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT
HIKINA WHAKATUTUKI

From: Fay Holdom On Behalf Of INZ Official Correspondence

Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 12:21 p.m.

To: Ministerial Services

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-0547 - FFeGn¥1IE] - Allocation email [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

What is the standard process for dealing with requests for MPOLs — these are the Ministers corresponde e
shouldn’t we be transferring this?

From: Ministerial Services
Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 9:59 AM \
To: INZ Official Correspondence <INZOfficialcorrespondence@mbie.govt gz

Subject: DOIA 1819-0547 -S#=0 H4l3) _ Allocation email [UNCLASSIFIED
onr, O
MBIE has received the below Departmental OIA. %f’ irm: Q
- Does this fall within your area of responsibl@

- Sign out manager as well as the writer

- Whether the response will be suitabl lishing

Note: If the request is from an Op Party, ! e media, Comms and the Ministers Office must be
Please save all related ¢

consulted.
dence in R ow MAKO folder as well as ensure Ministerial Services is
informed of any chafipg tes an inisterial Services when sending the proposed response to

the Ministers officea#WeH as th req

‘Mako folder: |D IA 181 2 ,.....gﬂ]ﬁ'ﬁ.

Tracking
number:

Portfollo
DCE

oM:
|

Date
!received:
Due to ly
|M1mster _i )

| :
[Due to 2018-10-12
Requester: |

2018-09-14




|Requester: PROCT:

Request for a copy of the Ministerial Letter MPOL 902 - Maria van Kleef - Due to Ministers

Full subject: |office 2018- (9-28 sent to the Minister of Immigration and forwarded to the AIP team for
consideration.

For more information about any of the Ministerial Servicing processes please visit

http://thelink/groups/Pages/ministerial-services.aspx. If you have any further questions please contact Ministerial

Services at ministerialservices@mbie.govt.nz

Kind regards,
Jack
Ministerial Services




From: Alison Martis

To: Ministenal Services

Cc: Michael Carley

Subject: RE: Request to Transfer [UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 4:47:54 p.m.

Attachments: Fw Information Request 17617895 IN-CONFIDENCE msq

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

writer of the correspondence). (‘L

Happy to discuss if that would be heipful. @ q%
Michael, FYI at this stage, as this was originally a request for infor@ade to ammdling

an AIP. K \
Thanks, @ 0
Alison Q
From: Ministerial Services [maiIto:Ministeria?@s@mbie@

*

Kia ora, @%
We received the rewi’%yw for f MPOL 902 Maria van Kleef. We are enquiring if

you can accept if@ ansferred¢ linister’s office?
Many tha \
Miranda Clerfent \
.
Administrative @
e

unications and Ministerial Services, Corporate Governance and

Emai @.lll- ement@MBIE govi.n

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment
15 Stout Street, Wellington 6011 | P O Box 1473 Wellington 6140
cid:image004.jpg@01D10666.447C6950

2]




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




From: Shammeen Medhora

To: *QlA

Subject: FW: Information Request 17617895 [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Date: Thursday, 4 October 2018 1:35:22 p.m.
Attachments: i y L | I

Hi Team,

This one was initially raised and allocated to a Privacy Officer here at iBranch however it appears
that it is more appropriate to be dealt with by Ministerial Services as per Briane’s advice below.

The original email request is attached... | believe all the employer is requesting for is a copy of a
letter submitted to the Minister’s office.

We will be closing off the request as it seems that the requestor does not ire anythm
than the letter (which we cannot get access to).

Kind regards, \\
Sharmeen Medhora @ C)\

TECHNICAL ADVISOR | PRIVACY/QIATEAM
Visa Services — Immigration New Zealand
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

Telephone: +64 (0)9 928 2649 | Postal address: P.O. Bon@&:kau i only: DX Box: £P71514, 20
Fairfax Avenue, Penrose, Auckland 1061

Feedback - Did we do what we said we would hay prowd ck online at

From: Briane Smith K

Sent: Thursday, r 2018

To: Sharm

Cc: Angel a

Subject: tion Reque 17895 [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Hi Sharmeen, | don’sbdf 3t we are able to release this, as it is the Ministers
correspondence. I@ gest you divert the person to the Ministers office, or alternatively
h

you send thi ministerial services to log as an OlA.

Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2018 2:09 p.m,

To: Ministerial Services; Briane Smith

Cc: Sharmeen Medhora; Angela Sagala

Subject: FW: Information Request 17617895 [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Dear Briane and Co,

Please let us know if you are able to assist with this please. Thank you.



Kind regards,

Julie Hill
MMIGRATION MANAGER — PRIVACY TEAM

Manukau Office — Visa Services
Immigration New Zealand
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

Julie hill@mbie govt.nz | Telephone: +64 (0}9 928 2097 | Fax: +64 (0)9 914 4118
Level 5, 25 Davies Avenue, Manukau, Auckland 2104, NEW ZEALAND

PO Box 76895, Manukau City, Auckland 2241
Courier Address: ¢/- DX Mail, 20 Fairfax Avenue, Penrose, Auckland 1061, New Zealand, EP71514

From: VIRGINNIA FRUEAN @ -
Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2018 2:00 p.m. q
To: Sharmeen Medhora \ \

Cc: Angela Sagala; Julie Hil

Subject: RE: Information Request 17617895 [IN-CONFIDENCE]& \'

Hi Sharmeen,

We're not the team that is able to provide/relea
Please direct future request such as below to ceRerial Servic

ministerial team. . Q
Or try Briane Smith, Team Leader Wor@for Minist %
Kind regards, 6 éb
Virginnia Fruea &
Resolutions Suppor
Resolutions, Serv |gn and Pe
Immigration ble

Ministry o # novatl yment
Hikina Whijcafotm
Level 12 ] By, Welngton

Email; ’ [1 -lf!_h:lil- govi.ng

migration Resolutions —

From: Sharmegn

Sent: Tuesdag, 489 mber 2018 10:44 a.m

To: VIRGI Va

Ce: Anggla

Subj tion Request 17617895 [IN-CONFIDENCE]

The Privacy Team have received an urgent OIA request from an employer regarding a copy of a
ministerial letter which | believe is held in MAKO.. | don’t seem to have access to MAKO so |
believe you are the person to contact regarding this one but if not, and you know who to
contact, then please let me know so | can make a mental note for future! ©

The details according to AMS is as below:



Mako folder:  MPOL 902 Maria van Kleef
Tracking number: MPOL 902
Portfolio: Imrmigration

DCE:  Immigration

GM:  Compliance Risk and Intel Services

Date received: 2018-09-06
Due to Minister: 2018-08-28

Thank you in advance!

Kind regards, @ %L
Sharmeen Medhora Q \ b
TECHNICAL ADVISOR | PRIVACY/OIATEAM
Visa Services — Immigration New Zealand
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment Q
Telephone: +64 (0)9 928 2649 | Postal address: P.O. Box 76895, M L | Couri x: EP71514, 20
Fairfax Avenue, Penrose, Auckland 1061
Feedback - Did we do what we said we would do? You ma @nv feedbac@at

0\‘ ,




From: Sheila McConnell

To: Sharmeen Medhora
Subject: RE: Alliance Group Response to Union Comments - Lorneville AIP Application [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Date: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 9:44:00 a.m.

Attachments: imagel03.ong

Good morning Sharmeen,
Thank you. Yes the request is for Alliance Group Lorneville as per your screenshot.
Kind regards.

Sheila

From: Sharm_ee; Medhor;

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 9:14 a.m. (L
To: Sheila McConnell
Cc: Colin Paintin; Julie Hill q

Subject: PW: Ailiance Group Response to Union Comments - Lorneville AIP Appli
CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL] \

Morning Sheila, \

Just to confirm that the request is regarding the following cliefy @

In future, it would be really appreciated if you can include a client number or application number as a
reference as this will assist the Support staff who are dealing with the lodgement of requests from our inbox
in finding the relevant client(s) faster, thank you!



| will raise this request today and allocate it out as priority @

Kind regards,

Sharmeen Medhora

TECHNICAL ADVISOR | PRIVACY/QlA TEAM
Visa Services = Immigration New Zealand
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

Telephone: +64 {0]9 928 2649 | Postal address: P.O Box 76895, Manukau 2241 | Couriers only: DX Box: EP71514, 20 fairfax Avenue,
Penrose, Auckland 1061

From: Julie Hill
Sent: Monday, 17 September 2018 3:23 p.m. .
To: Sheila McConnell q

Cc: Colin Paintin; Sharmeen Medhora
Subject: RE: Alliance Group Response to Union Comments - Lorneville AIP
CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

& e>

Thank you for your e-mail.

Sharmeen is our TA and so she will be able to chec@he mormO

Kind regards, ’

Julie Hifl \
IMMIGRATION MANAGER — PRIVACY TEA

Manukau Office — Visa Services

Immigration New Zealand

Ministry of Business, Innovatiol

N ¥ 164 (0)9 198 +s4 (0)9 914 4118
Level S, 25 Davies Ave kau, Auckla ZEALAND

PQ Box 76895 Aucklan

Courier Add ail, 20 Falrfa Penrose, Auckland 1061, New Zealand, EP71514

From: Sheila McCon \z
Sent: Monday, & 2018 3:17 p.m.

To: Julie Hill , %,

Cc: Colln Pa'

Subjec=BA Ajliae Group Response to Union Comments - Lorneville AIP Application [IN-
CON SE EXTERNAL]

HiJulie,
1 sent this email to your department on Friday afternoon.

My manager Colin Paintin has asked me to request urgency for this request, if at all possible.
We have a pressing potential media interest and your help would be greatly appreciated.

Kind regards



Sheila

From: Sheila McConnell

Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 1;17 p.m.

To: WF OIAnon DOL

Subject: FW: Alliance Group Response to Union Comments - Lorneville AIP Application [IN-
CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL)

Hi there,

! have a request for a copy the Ministerial Letter MPOL 902 - Maria van Kleef - Due to Ministers office 2018-
09-28 sent to the Minister of Immigration and forwarded to the AIP team for consideration.

Do you require a copy of the letter from me?

The request is for FEYan 8

Please let me know if you require any further information, Q@
Kind regards \ .

SR Ol
Sent: Friday, 14 Se
To: Sheila McConnell
Subject: RE: Alliance Group Response to
CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

ments - éP Application [IN-

205 State Highway 99, Underwood, Invercargill
PO Box 1410, Invercargill 9840, New Zealand
alliance.co.nz

From: _S_héiEI;chonnei [r;ailto:Sheila.McCc;nlE@mbie.govt.nzi .
Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 10:56 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Alliance Group Response to Union Comments - Lormeville AIP Application [IN-
CONFIDENCE;RELEASE EXTERNAL]



Hi G
| will get back to you on the advertising as | do not have the file with me at present.

I sent your response to NZTU on 10 September - | also requested comment and sent an email to them
regarding a letter that had been sent to the Minister that INZ had received from a member of the public.

Kind regards

Sheila




From: Sheila McConnell

To:

Subject: RE: Alliance Group Response to Union Comments - Lorneville AIP Application [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

Date: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 8:43:00 a.m.

i

I have requested urgency with your OIA request and will find out this morning how soon it will be
completed, if the department which actions those will accept the request for urgency.

The letter that we received mentioned issues that needed to be considered and so we asked the
Union to comment on matters noted in the letter.

We did not send the |etter as a whole, just the areas we considered need@be clarified.%b

RO
O

A e>® -

Sent' Fnday, 14 September 2018 1: 16 p.m.

To: Sheila McConnell

Subject: RE: Alliance Group Response t nio AIP Application [IN-
CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Hi Sheila @

| am not trying to be difficu al ask wh bNIon get the opportunity to respond to the
letter but we don't, giv 5 our applRgti

205 State Highway 99, Underwood, Invercargill
PO Box 1410, Invercargill 9840, New Zealand
alliance.conz



From: Si'leila McConnell [n?ailto:SheiIa.McConneII@mbie.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 1:14 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Aliiance Group Response to Union Comments - Lorneville AIP Application [IN-
CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

i T
| will have to send a request to our privacy team, as | am unable to refease that information.

I think it usually takes around 20 days for it to be actioned.

Kind regards (L
Sheila @ qb
From: Batlion 3{Zja]

Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 11:02 a.m. K

To: Sheila McConnell
Subject: RE: Alliance Group Response to Union Comm ile atibn [IN-
CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Thanks Sheila. Are we able to get a copy of tI@%&o? Q
O
Kind regards, \\
section S{Z)1H) @ (b

From: Sheila McConnell [MM&MWMDZ]
Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 10:56 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Alliance Group Response to Union Comments - Lorneville AIP Application [IN-
CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

o



I will get back to you on the advertising as | do not have the file with me at present.
I sent your response to NZTU on 10 September — [ aiso requested comment and sent an email to
them regarding a letter that had been sent to the Minister that INZ had received from a member

of the public.

Kind regards

Sheila




From: Brendan Beicher
Sent: Monday, 17 September 2018 1:44 p.m.

To: Colin Paintin; Sheila McConnell

Subject: FW: Letter from ex-employee of Alliance Group to Minister Lees-GaIloway [UNCLASSIFIED]

Have you guys seen this full letter?

From: Anna Ramsdale | %(L

Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 2:43 p.m.
To: Brendan Belcher

Cc: Michael Carley
Subject: Letter from ex-employee of Alliance Group to Minister Lee?é% ay [UNCLA

Good afternoon Brendan, K c)\

We have been working on a ministerial response to a rom an ex- ee of Alliance

Group. 0

Claire Owens had mentioned that she hgd sp 0 SOmeo
letter, and that your branch was happy
to the relevant processing branch f

indicated that Alliance’s AIP is bgl
contents of the letter, please fi@

To: I Lees-Gallow
Subject: Re:

1 am appalled Alliance((}r@tnre saying they cannot get enough workers in NZ. Because I felt so strongly
gty ied to find where to put a submission in to immigration on this but was unable

to find where todo this, s tm writing to you instead.

Being unablg * ¥ #ifns has a lot to do with their treatment of their workers as I know of many who either

have, or are WiviRgoPbblems with this employer being responsible and abiding by their contract and statutory

i right things to the right people and behind closed doors they commit many breaches and use

8 and lawyers to aveid being held accountable for these breaches.

In my case, they unlawfilly and unjustly locked me out of my employment all the while knowing they were
breaching 5 67D and part 6D of the act and took away my 13yrs accumulated redundancy seniority. [ have been
forced to take this to the ERA and am considering going public about their blatant refusal to follow the law.
One of their lawyers is president of the Dunedin law society and a mentor for other lawyers who had actively
promoted compiiance with s67D yer then tried to deceive me on when s67D applied to the CEA (as did my
employer by not providing the current CEA when asked).

The other is responsible for ensuring the CEAs are compliant with all legislation (which they contractually
committed to do} yet he encouraged their noncompliance with both 67D and their point blank refusal to
address my excessive break losses in this high risk industry or 1o compensate for this worked overtime. They are
trying to plead ignorance of these laws to reduce any penaities and costs by putting contribution blame on me.



They need to be held fully accountable for their deliberate breaches.

They refused to supply relevant wage documents and information when asked, and I have only just found out
they reduced my pay rates in 2016 without telling us effectively removing all pay rises since 2011-12
(supposedly due to new machinery and reduced contract workers in the room) yet for redundancy purposes they
have said the contract numbers did not change. They contracted out of paying our rest breaks by a.5% pay rise
in 2012 and no back pay to when the law came in (around 1-2.00 a day instead of at the rate prior to work). The
list goes on and the tactics and deceit they use is shocking. 1 and many others feel the only reason they want
more immigrants is so they can control and manipulate their workforce more easily (being on employer
sponsored visas)

{ am one of their NZ workers who they uniawfully and unjustly got rid of

Please take this into consideration alongside their submissions.

Yours sincerely

Maria van Kleef %
We are sending our response over to the Minister’s office today, and t @end it CQ%

Maria in due course. \ \
Kind regards, \'

Anna Ramsdale b‘e

MINISTERIAL WRITER v
Engagement, Communications and Ministerial F%

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employmaiy Q

anna.ramsdale@mbie.govt.nz | Telephggdl +64 [04) 897V

15 Stout Street, Wellington 6011 | Pi; 73, We% 40

From: Michael Carley
Sent: Friday, 14 September p.m.
To: Anna Ramsdale

Subject: RE: MPOL 90 an Kleef Group [UNCLASSIFIED]

Anna —that's fin ensuret 1al she has sent in has been sent to Brendan Belcher
in Christcl 5 the ys it has been sent on, Brendan will not have access to
MAKQ so hd h| aI by email.

Michael R 0\®

Good afternoon Michael,

I have a ministerial ready for your review: MPOL 902 - Maria van Kleef (original correspondence
here).

Please let me know if you’re happy with the draft, or if you'd like any changes.



TTTTTTTTT



From: Nick Henry

To: Sheifa McCopnell

Subject: Re:17443255 Alliance Lomeville AIP request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Date: Monday, 17 September 2018 4:04:25 p.m.

Hi Sheila,

I don't have information to comment on all these issues. However, I would note that the
rest breaks issue was on the rate of pay of breaks. Breaks are paid but not always at the full
piece rate. This would not be a minimum standards breach, but is an issue the union is
seeking to improve in

negotiations.

Nga mihi, K \
Nick b@ C)
Nick Henry | New Zealand Council of Tradeq b1y uge KaZahi | PO Box
6645, Wellington { 04 801 0831 |F*< N
On Sheila McConnell <Sheila.McCor ell Byl t. ep 2018 12:53 pm wrote:
Hi Nick,
Further to my previous emai i from a member of the public
| regarding the Alliance Lo@
| The letter notes emplo '\ ing problems with their employer — not being
| responS|bIe a g by their nd statutory duties”.
The lett pe on eW Zealander) was unlawfully and unjustly locked out of
employme reachln and part 6D of the act and took away the persons seniority.
The letter contl mployer refused to supply relevant wage documents and
informati ed and reduced pay rates in 2016 without advising the employee. They
have eff moved all pay rises since 2011-2012 and contracted out of paying rest

pay raise in 2012 with no back pay.
Does relevant union have any comments on the above?

Please provide a response by 17/09/2018. Many thanks.

Kind regards

Sheila McConnell



SENIOR IMMIGRATION OFFICER

| Visa Services, Immigration New Zealand
| Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

sheila.mcconnell@mbie.govi.nz |+64 (0)3 966 6663
Immigration NZ, Level 2, 161 Cashel Street, Christchurch 8011

Figgv '
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From:
To:

FRCRRTUII

Subject: RE: Alliance Group Response to Union Comments - Lorneville AIP Application [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

Date: Friday, 14 September 2018 2:12:00 p.m.

o

No problem.

I did not send the letter to the Union, rather | ‘sent an email to them regarding a letter that had
been sent to the Minister that INZ had received from a member of the public’.

| will get back to you on Monday with further information if | have any. (L
Kind regards ® q%
Sheila \': \

From: B&ciGn B(2ya] = : { \ -
Sent: F"dan 14 September 2018 1:16 p m. @

To: Sheila McConnell
Subject: RE: Alliance Group Response to Union Comm rneville Al igation [IN-
CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL] Q
Hi Sheila 0

o
| am not trying to be difficult but can | the unlo e e opportumty to respond to the
letter but we don’t, given that It is p |cat|on?

Kind regards, @

205 State Highway 99, Underwood, Invercargill
PO Box 1410, Invercargill 9840, New Zealand
alliance.co.nz

a'n:;héila McConneﬁmailto:Sheila.McCorFe-Il@mbie.govt.n;] _
Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 1:14 PM
To! Kate Brady



From: Sheila McConnell

To: WF OfAnon DOL

Subject: FW: Alliance Group Response to Union Comments - Lomeville AIP Application [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

Date: Friday, 14 September 2018 1:16:00 p.m.

Hi there,

| have a request for a copy the Ministerial Letter MPOL 902 - Maria van Kleef - Due to Ministers
office 2018-09-28 sent to the Minister of Immigration and forwarded to the AIP team for
consideration.

Do-you require a copy of the letter from me?

The request is for PESRAREERS

Please let me know if you require any further information.

Kind regards

Sheila bé cs’\'
From: SECI ST/ O'0

Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 11f

To: Sheila McConnell A @
Subject: RE: Alliance Group Re@ to Union &\ Lorneville AIP Application [IN-

*

CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
Thanks Sheila. Are@o geta @Mter also?
Kind rega% \Q

205 State Highway 99, Underwood, Invercargill
PO Box 1410, Invercargill 9840, New Zealand
alliance.co.nz



Claire Owens

From: Colin Paintin

Sent: Monday, 10 September 2018 11:534 a.m.

To: Claire Cwens

Cc: Sheila McConnell

Subject: RE: MPOL 902 - Maria van Kleef - Due to Ministers office 2018-09-28 - Allocation

email [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Claire,
Yes happy for us to confirm that it has been passed to the appropriate branch for consideration. | would rather we
you

didn’t release any details around individual staff members in relation to this, but if you feel it’s necessary ffo
channel them to me please.

Sheila — as discussed public submission below for consideration. Q@ q%

Cheers,

Colin Paintin K \
Immigration Manager (Acting)

Christchurch Branch

161 -163 Cashel Street

Christchurch 00

8023

Immigration New Zealand
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment \\

Email: colin.paintin@mbie.govt.nz

Phone: 03 962 2634

Web: www.immigration.govt.nz 6

Work Days: Monday - Friday @ &

From: Claire Owens @ &

Sent: Friday, 7 Se% 4:46 d\DQ

To: Colin Paintin

Subject: FW: MPOL 908 - Maria vantigeef - Due to Ministers office 2018-09-28 - Allocation email [UNCLASSIFIED]

*
Hi Colin, \@

*
The Minister has rek Qail from a member of the public regarding the Alliance AIP decision (see below).

They askto putina 1on to INZ.

I realise it’s un Q take public submissions on an AIP, but I'm wondering if perhaps | can advise them that their
submission has be®h provided to the appropriate INZ branch? An alternative would be to provide an INZ staff
member’s contact details, but I'd be concerned that the phone number may be passed around to other affected
parties.

I might also get some input from the Labour Inspectorate on where she can direct her employment concerns.

Happy to hear your thoughts on this.

Thanks



Claire Owens
BUSINESS ADVISOR

Operations Support, Immigration New Zealand
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

claire.owens@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone: +64 (0)4 901 8795
15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6011

From: Maria [mailto:daksha@xtra.co.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 11:45 PM

To: 1 Lees-Galloway (MIN} <i.lees-galloway@ministers.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Immigration

q/
—— \(\@ O_)Cb

I am appalled Alliance Group Ltd are saying they cannot get enough workers in NZ. ht s0 st y about this
misrepresentation, 1 tried to find where to put a submission in to immigration on thi was unable to here to do this, so I am
writing to you instead.

Being unable to fill positions has a lot to do with their treatment of their wofkersSag I know of ither have, or are having
Smd#tatutory duties.

commit m@ches and use money, tactics and lawyers

owing they were breaching s 67D and part 6D
ed to take this to the ERA and am considering
ident of the Dunedin law society and a mentor for
eceive me on when s67D applied to the CEA (as did my

going public about their blatant refusal to follow the § pk their la
other lawyers who had actively promoted compiiagge Sith8

The other is responsible for ensuring the C%
encouraged their noncompliance with s

or to compensate for this worked Bygerf]

ation {(which they contractually committed to do) yet he

k PBfusal to address my excessive break losses in this high risk industry
ignorance of these laws to reduce any penalties and costs by putting
for their deliberate breaches.

They refused to supply 7 $ap# docume

in 2016 without telling 4 r.c-_movingxge ises since 2011-12 (supposedly due to new machinery and reduced contract
workers in the room) yef% redundancy myyrposes Sey have said the contract numbers did not change, They contracted out of paying our
rest breaks by a .5% pay ris&in 2012 a k pay to when the law came in (around 1-2,00 a day instead of at the rate prior to work).
The list goes on and the tactics an is shocking. I and many others feel the only reason they want more immigrants is so

they can control and manipulate th \n = more easily (being on employer sponsored visas)

I am one of their NZ wor r@

Please take this into corfj jomalongside their submissions,

lawfully and unjustly got rid of.

Yours sincerely

Maria van Kleef

From: Michael Carley

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 11:30 a.m.

To: Ceinwen Kelly; Claire Owens

Subject: RE: MPOL 902 - Maria van Kleef - Due to Ministers office 2018-09-28 - Allocation email [UNCLASSIFIED]



Yes for us and Claire will be the SME.

From: Ceinwen Kelly

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 10:10 a.m.

To: Michael Carley

Subject: FW: MPOL 902 - Maria van Kleef - Due to Ministers office 2018-09-28 - Allocation email [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Michael,
What do you think about this one please?

Cheers Cei

From: Jock Gilray

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 10:00 a.m.

To: Robyn Webster; Ceinwen Kelly

Subject: RE: MPOL 902 - Maria van Kleef - Due to Ministers office 2018-09-28 - AII@n email [UN ]

Hi Ceij
! do not think this is for CRIS ~ it is for VS and/or the Labour Inspectorate. \

oo™ 6®\ ?.0

N N

MANAGER BUSINESS SUPPORT

Compliance, Risk and Intelligence Services, Imm ew Zeal \\

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employr

jock.gilray@mbie.govt.nz| Telephoney 96 5442 @mmﬂ:d.
15 Stout St, Wellington £140 e

From: Robyn Web R

Sent: Friday, 7 Septefqber 2018 8: 5\

To: Jock Gilray

Subject: FW: MPOL 902 - Mar K - Due to Ministers office 2018-09-28 - Allocation email [UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Jock,

Is this MPOL for, %m

Thanks,

Robyn

From: Ceinwen Kelly On Behalf Of INZ Official Correspondence

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 8:50 a.m.

To: Robyn Webster

Cc: Ministerial Services; CLM Ministerial Services

Subject: FW: MPOL 902 - Maria van Kleef - Due to Ministers office 2018-09-28 - Allocation email [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Robyn,



One for you please?
Let me know if not

Cheers Cei

From: Ministerial Services

Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2018 11:13 a.m.

To: CLM Ministerial Services

Cc: INZ Official Correspondence

Subject: MPOL 902 - Maria van Kleef - Due to Ministers office 2018-09-28 - Allocation email [UNCLASSIFIED]

Morning,

of responsibility, the sign out manager as well as the writer.

MBIE has received the below Ministerial Correspondence. Please confirm whether it falls w1%%
Please save all related correspondence into the below MAKO folder a a nsure Serv1ccs is
informed of any changes to dates and copy in Ministerial Services whe ing the pr response to

the Ministers office. K

Mako folder: MPOL 902 Maria van I<Lce-f o _$ 0
iTracking number: iMPOL 902 8 Nl

Portfolio: Immigration

|DCE: |Immigrati0n

!GM Compliance Risk and In@wceﬁ x\
|

Date received:  2018-09-06 _G.

Due to Minister: 2018-09-28 %, . Sl
1 00
Requester: 1a Vel : O :
jgrant exploitation|

Full subject:
erial Servicing processes please visit
bl services.aspx. If you have any further questions please contact Ministerial

Kind regards, o
lack K\
Ministerial Serb



From: Anoa Ramsgiale

To: Alison Marris; Ministeriai Servi
Cc: Isteri ices; Michael Carfey; Claire Qwens
Subject: MPOL 902 - Maria van Kleef - Alliance Group [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Date: Friday, 14 September 2018 2:57:25 p.m.

Attachments: MPOL 902 - Maria van Kleef - Alliance Group.docx

Good afternoon,

Please update your records as per the subject line. Ministerial forwarded to Mo!’s office today.

Kind regards, (L
Anna Ramsdale @ %
MINISTERIAL WRITER Q \
Engagement, Communications and Ministerial Services \

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment & \
anna ramsdale@mbie govt.0z | Telephone: +64 (04) 8 @ O
| 40 v

15 Stout Street, Wellington 6011 } PO Box 1473, Well ,&-



MPOL 902

Maria van Kleef
daksha@xtra.co.nz

Dear Maria %L
Thank you for your email of 5 September 2018, regarti coxe@bout

Alliance Group’s employment practices and recruitment ant work

| note that you have taken a case to the Emplo
Minister of the Crown | cannot become involvedyjn
the comments you have made about your treat

Obtaining an Approval in Principle (A ro
enables an employer to recruit a spesifieg flumber of Sgve
period of time. Employers need meet certad i

evidence in order to be granted . This ingu8gs evi
are no New Zealand citizens o ce cIa sholders available or readily able

to be trained to do the work
| have noted your re ;r this dBack to be considered alongside any

information presept by Allj roup, and | have passed your comments
onto the relevant essin or consideration.

Thank y¢.::@~ takmg@e to write.

Yours sincerely o @,

*{\\

Hon | s—GaIIoway
Minister of Immigration



Claire Owens

From: Michael Carley

Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 2:25 p.m,

To: Anna Ramsdale

Cc: Claire Cwens

Subject: RE: MPOL 902 - Maria van Kleef - Alliance Group [UNCLASSIFIED]

Anna - Claire is away for a week. So if you send it to Brendan we can be sure the right person will have it,

Michael
-From: Anna Ramsdale (1/
Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 2:12 p.m. e q

To: Michael Carley

Cc: Claire Owens Q
Subject: RE: MPOL 902 - Maria van Kleef - Alliance Group [UNCLASSIFIED]\

Hi Michael, @K é'

Claire said that she had spoken to Christchurch about this and tifey ere happy f sponse to say the
comments had been passed on, but | will double check wh 2els back about Wiio in Christchurch she spoke

Thank you for your help! t 0\0
Anna @\

From: Michael Carley %

Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 2:

To: Anna Ramsdale S

Subject: RE: MPOL 902 - Maﬁ?\ eef - AI@ [UNCLASSIFIED]

Anna —that’s fine. P, the 1@\9 as sent in has been sent to Brendan Belcher in Christchurch
office as the Minist as been se Brendan will not have access to MAKO so please send him the
material by email.

Michael s\o

From: Anna Ramsdala,
Sent: Thursda

To: Michael &

Subject: MPOL 982~ Maria van Kleef - Alliance Group [UNCLASSIFIED]

ptember 2018 4:04 p.m.

Gooad afternoon Michael,
I'have a ministerial ready for your review: MPOL 902 - Maria van Kleef (original correspondence here).
Please let me know if you're happy with the draft, or if you’d like any changes.

Thank you,
Anna



From: Claire Owens
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 3:57 p.m.

To: Anna Ramsdale

Subject: RE: MPOL 902 - Maria van Kleef - Due to Ministers office 2018-09-28 - Allocation email [UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Anna — this looks good to me &

From Anna Ramsdale

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 3:55 p.m.

To: Claire Owens

Subject: RE: MPOL 902 - Maria van Kleef - Due to Ministers office 2018-09-28 - Allocation email [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Claire,

As per Kevin's email below, the Labour Inspectorate don’t have anything to add. I've put your comm %
here: MPOL 902 - Maria van Kleef %

Let me know if you're happy with it, or if you'd like any changes.

Thanks, \

S

From: Kevin Finnegan
Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2018 1:16 p.m.

To: Anna Ramsdale Q
Subject: RE: MPOL 902 - Maria van Kleef - Due to Mm@ ice 2018; llocation email [UNCLASSIFIED]

Anna

There is nothing here for the Inspectorat ates she her own case to the ERA. The issues she
complains about are contractual and no mum stan ich is our area. Obviously she is in a legal process
now sg it unlikely the Minister can c othert ank her for her comments and wish her well with her

legal process.

Cheers
Kevin

From: Anna Ramsdale

Sent: Wednesday, 12 Septergb 37 a.m.

To: Kevin Finnegan

Subject: RE: MPOL 90%— I\ea) Kleef - Due to Ministers office 2018-09-28 - Allocation email [UNCLASSIFIED]

Good morning KevirKK\
am working sterial response to this email:

From: Maria [mailto:daksha@xtra.co.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 11:45 PM

To: I Lees-Galloway (MIN) <i.lees-galloway@ministers.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Immigration

Dear Mr Galloway,

I am appalled Altiance Group Ltd are saying they cannot get enough workers in NZ. Because [ felt so strongly about this
misrepresentation, I tried to find where to put a submission in to immigration on this but was unable to find where to do this, so I
am writing to you instead.



Being unable o fill positions has a lot to do with their treatment of their workers as I know of many who either have, or are
having problems with this employer being responsible and abiding by their contract and statutory duties.

They say all the right things 1o the right people and behind closed doors they commit many breaches and use money, tactics and
lawyers to avoid being held accountable for these breaches.

In my case, they unlawfully and unjustly locked me out of my employment all the while knowing they were breaching s 67D and
part 6D of the act and took away my 15yrs accumulated redundancy seniority. I have been forced to take this to the ERA and am
considering going public about their blatant refusal to follow the law. One of their lawvers is president of the Dunedin law
society and a mentor for other lawyers who had actively promoted compliance with s67D yet then tried to deceive me on when
567D applied to the CEA (as did my employer by not providing the current CEA when asked).

The other is responsible for ensuring the CEAs are compliant with all legislation (which they contractually committed to do) yet
he encouraged their noncompliance with both 67D and their point blank refusal to address my excessive break losses in this high
risk industry or to compensate for this worked overtime. They are trying to plead ignorance of these laws to reduce any penalties
and costs by putting contribution blame on me. They need 1o be held fully accountable for their deliberate breaches.

They refused to supply relevant wage documents and information when asked, and I have only just found out they reduced my pay
rates in 2016 without telling us effectively removing all pay rises since 2011-12 (supposedly due to new machinery and reduced
contract workers in the room) yet for redundancy purposes they have said the contract numbers did not change. They contracted
out of paying our rest breaks by a .5% pay rise in 2012 and no back pay to when the law came in (around 1-2.00 a d ead of
at the rate prior to work). The list goes on and the tactics and deceit they use is shocking. I and many others feel the dhly feason
they want more immigrants is so they can control and manipulate their workforce more easily (being on emp!oy%o

visas) < EZ|

Iam one of their NZ workers who they unlawfully and unjustly got rid of,
Please take this into consideration alongside their submissions. \Q \

Yours sincerely

Maria van Kleef 6®K 0\

INZ's comments are below. Would the Labour Inspectoratediavigny commegts to Wclude in this response?
Thank you, E 0

Anna &}O
From: Claire Owens % E @
Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 20 a.m.

To: Anna Ramsdale -
Subject: FW: MPOL 902 - MJK ef - Dye ers office 2018-09-28 - Allocation email [UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Anna @

with them?

| see you're the writSgffor This MPC&t\h\?atmost of the response will need to come from the Labour

Inspectorate. Have you®een in c%

*
I have spoken to Chch, who \ itly processing the Alliance AIP. They are happy for our MPOL response to
state that her feedbac @a has been passed to the appropriate branch for consideration. We would rather
we didn’t release a & staff details as a contact point at this stage, since it isn’t normal process to take
public submissio
We could also e general info about AIPs — Obtaining an Approval in Principle (AIP} enables an employer to
recruit a specified number of overseas workers for a set period of time. Employers need to meet certain criteria and

provide supporting evidence to be granted an AIP. This inciudes evidence showing that there are no New Zealander
citizens or residence class visa holders available or readily able to be trained to do the work.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Cheers
Claire



From: Haidee Hemsley

To: Ministerial Servi
Subject: FW: Immigration

Date: Thursday, 6 September 2018 9:49:27 a.m.
Hi

Can | please request a response under the Immigration portfolio:
- Tracker: MPQL 902

- Name: Maria van Kleef
- Due back in office: 28 September

Many thanks, (]/
& o0
SN

From: | Lees-Galloway {MIN)

Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2018 9:42 AM K \,
To: Haidee Hemsley <Haidee.Hemsley@parliament.gc}a& 0

Subject. Re: immigration

Dear Mr Galloway,\@ x
i am appall i roup g they cannot get enough workers in NZ. Because | felt

50 strong is mlsrep on | tried to find where to put a submission in to
immigration &g this but w ablé to find where to do this, so | am writing to you instead.

Being unable to fill msu@- s a lot to do with their treatment of their workers as | know of
many who either h e having problems with this employer being responsible and abiding
by their con d sPatutory duties.

They say a riggt things to the right people and behind closed doors they commit many
breac s@money, tactics and lawyers to avoid being held accountable for these

In my case they unlawfully and unjustly locked me out of my employment all the while knowing
they were breaching s 67D and part 6D of the act and took away my 15yrs accumulated
redundancy seniority. | have been forced to take this to the ERA and am considering going public
about their blatant refusal to follow the law. One of their lawyers is president of the Dunedin law
society and a mentor for other lawyers who had actively promoted compliance with s67D yet
then tried to deceive me on when s67D applied to the CEA (as did my employer by not providing
the current CEA when asked).

The other is responsible for ensuring the CEAs are compliant with all legislation (which they
contractually committed to do) yet he encouraged their noncompliance with both 67D and their



point blank refusal to address my excessive break losses in this high risk industry or to
compensate for this worked overtime. They are trying to plead ignorance of these laws to reduce
any penalties and costs by putting contribution blame on me. They need to be held fully
accountable for their deliberate breaches.

They refused to supply relevant wage documents and information when asked, and | have only
just found out they reduced my pay rates in 2016 without telling us effectively removing all pay
rises since 2011-12 (supposedly due to new machinery and reduced contract workers in the
room) yet for redundancy purposes they have said the contract numbers did not change. They
contracted out of paying our rest breaks by a .5% pay rise in 2012 and no back pay to when the
law came in (around 1-2.00 a day instead of at the rate prior to work}. The list goes on and the
tactics and deceit they use is shacking. | and many others feel the only reason they want more

immigrants is so they can control and manipulate their workforce more easily (being on
employer sponsored visas) q (.L

| am one of their NZ workers who they unlawfully and unjustly got rid of. @

Please take this into consideration alongside their submissions. q

Yours sincerely

Maria van Kleef @
Sent from Mail for Windows 10 b ;




